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August 31, 2022 

VIA FEDEX AND E-FILING 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Office of the Clerk 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: ML Genius Holdings LLC v. Google LLC, et al., No. 22-121 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

We are counsel for Respondent Google LLC in the above-captioned action, and write 
jointly with the undersigned counsel for Respondent LyricFind, Inc.  Pursuant to Supreme Court 
Rules 15.3 and 30.4, Respondents respectfully request a 60-day extension of time within which to 
file a brief in opposition to the petition for a writ of certiorari, which was docketed on August 9, 
2022.  This would extend Respondents’ due date from September 8 to November 7, 2022.  
Petitioner consents to the requested extension. 

Respondents request this extension in light of multiple prior commitments on other 
matters, which came to overlap with the current response date when Petitioner was granted a 60-
day extension in which to file its petition (to which Respondents consented).  See May 23, 2022 
Order granting Petitioner’s Application for extension (21A757).  Respondents also request this 
extension so they may review any amicus briefs that may be filed in support of the petition, 
determine whether an opposition is necessary, and if so, prepare a response. 

Respectfully submitted, 

WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH & ROSATI 
Professional Corporation 

s/ Brian M. Willen
Brian M. Willen 

Counsel for Respondent Google LLC 

FREUNDLICH LAW 

s/ Kenneth D. Freundlich
Kenneth D. Freundlich 

Counsel for Respondent LyricFind, Inc. 

cc: Counsel for Petitioner (via email and e-filing) 


